
Appendix 1 - Council meeting Motion / Amendment Flow Chart 

 

 

Member proposes a motion (10 mins) 

The motion is seconded (5 mins) 

Has an amendment been received? 

Yes No 

The Member proposes the amendment (10 mins) 

The substantive motion is debated 

(5 mins per member) 

The substantive motion is voted upon 

Was the substantive motion carried by a 

majority? 

No Yes 

The substantive 

motion is 

defeated 

The substantive 

motion is accepted, 

and the Council 

enacts it 

The amendment is seconded (5 mins) 

The amendment is debated (5 mins per member) 

The proposer of the amendment has the right of 

reply (10 mins) 

The proposer of the original motion has the 

right of reply (10 mins) 

The amendment is voted upon 

Was the amendment carried by a majority? 

Yes No 

The amendments are incorporated 

with the original motion, which then 

becomes the substantive motion  

Has a second amendment been 

received? 

Yes No 

You continue with the 

substantive motion proposed  

Is the amendment being accepted by the 

originator of the motion? 

No 

Yes 


